# Seirbhísí Fóillíochta dlr

DLR Leisure

# SAFEGUARDING OF CHILDREN & VULNERABLE PERSONS POLICY

**MARCH 2013** 

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1.0	Introduction	3
2.0	Who Does this Child Protection Policy Apply to?	3
3.0	Policy Statement	
4.0	Policy Aims	
5.0	Policy Objectives	4
6.0	Employment Issues	5
6.1	Recruitment and Selection of Staff/Volunteers	5
7.0	Induction and Training	5
8.0	Supervision	6
9.0	Information to be provided to employees	6
9.1	Recognition of Abuse	6
10.0	Defining and Identifying Child Abuse	8
10.1.	Neglect	8
10.2.	Emotional Abuse	8
10.3.	Physical Abuse	8
10.4.	Sexual Abuse	9
11.0	Effects of Abuse	9
12.0	Aggressive Behaviour	9
13.0	Responsibility to Report Suspected or Actual Abuse	10
14.0	Reporting Procedures	11
15.0	How to Respond	11
16.0	Reporting Procedures	11
17.0	What happens if there are Reasonable Grounds for Concern?	12
18.0	Designated Liaison & Child Liaison Person	13
19.0	Code of Behaviour for Staff, Volunteers and Participants	15
20.0	Dealing with Allegations against Staff/Volunteers	
21.0	Confidentiality	
22.0	Off duty Contact between Staff/Volunteers and Children	18
23.0	Appendix 1 – Reporting Child Protection Concerns	19
24.0	TUSLA Guidance Note to help you fill in the Standard Report Form:	21
25.0	Details of Duty Social Worker for TUSLA	22
26.0	Appendix 2 – Declaration	23

#### 1.0 Introduction

Child abuse is a difficult subject, and it is understandable that people may be reluctant to acknowledge that it exists. Members of the public or professionals may be afraid of being thought of as insensitive, breaking confidences or appearing disloyal if they report suspected child abuse. However, early intervention may reduce the risk of serious harm occurring to a child at that time.

DLR Leisure has a legal and moral responsibility to create and maintain the safest possible environment for children. DLR Leisure accepts that in all matters concerning child protection, the welfare and protection of the young person is paramount.

This policy document is to safeguard children placed in our care and to facilitate the best possible professional practice from DLR Leisure, its staff and volunteers.

# 2.0 Who Does this Child Protection Policy Apply to?

This child protection policy applies to all staff, and volunteers. Everyone to whom the policy applies to, is required to familiarise themselves with the policy before becoming involved with children. This policy applies to all employees and mandates them to comply with the requirements of the policy.

# 3.0 Policy Statement

DLR Leisure are committed to a child-centred approach to our work with children in all services and activities operated by the Centres. We undertake to provide a safe environment where the welfare of the child is paramount. We will adhere to the Children First National Guidelines (2011) and all relevant legislation for the Protection and Welfare of Children by implementing procedures covering:-

- 1. Appropriate recruitment and selection of employees, volunteers and promotion of employees
- 2. Implementing the Garda Vetting Procedures for all relevant employees and volunteers; (reference National Vetting Bureau (Children and Vulnerable Persons) Act, 2012)
- 3. Appropriate management, supervision and training of employees;
- 4. Providing clear procedures for parents and children to voice their concerns or lodge complaints if they feel unsure or unhappy about any issue;
- 5. The reporting, investigation and recording of incidents and accidents; complaints made against DLR Leisure, its employees/volunteers

- 6. The reporting of suspected or disclosed abuse confidentially
- 7. Allegations of misconduct or abuse by employees

# 4.0 Policy Aims

This Child Protection Policy is provided as part of an induction programme to all those employed, whether being paid or unpaid, who will have direct contact with children. The aims are as follows:-

- To create a healthy and safe environment at all activities, sport programmes and sessions.
- To ensure that children are listened to and kept safe from harm.
- To support and encourage parents to voice their opinions regarding the welfare of their children.
- To ensure that staff and volunteers who administer leisure facility sessions are well informed,
   supported and enabled to provide the best possible practice.

# **5.0** Policy Objectives

The Child Protection Policy objectives are as follows:-

- To raise staff and volunteers level of awareness about child abuse and its various forms.
- To raise the level of awareness about what children are entitled to be protected from for staff and volunteers.
- To ensure that all staff are able to recognise the signs of child abuse.
- To promote general health, welfare and full development of children during all leisure facility sessions.
- To develop effective procedures in recording and responding to accidents and complaints regarding alleged or suspected incidents of abuse.

# 6.0 Employment Issues

#### 6.1 Recruitment and Selection of Staff/Volunteers

All applicants who will provide recreational opportunities for children will complete a disclosure from the Criminal Records Bureau to ensure that there are no irregularities in their background, which may give cause for concern. All new employees whether being paid or unpaid will be provided with the Child Protection Policy and asked to sign to confirm that they will abide by it. All employees are asked to please sign to state that they have read, understand and will comply with the policy. (See Apendix 2 Declaration)

Application forms are designed to ascertain as much information as possible, such as but not limited to:-

- Past career, relevant interests, any gaps in employment and reasons for leaving, educational,
   National Governing Body and First Aid qualifications.
- 2. Consent for a Criminal Records Bureau Disclosure
- All potential employees and work experience applicants must be successfully Garda Vetted with a NIL Disclosure before they can be considered for employment. All current employees are Garda Vetted every two years.
- 4. At least two references are taken up and where relevant followed up by letter or telephone.

  References taken up will ascertain the person's suitability to work with children.
- 5. It is made clear that all information remains confidential.
- 6. Personal identification will be confirmed by reference to photographic identification such as a passport, driving licence, supported by birth or marriage certificate, National Insurance Number and utility bill.
- 7. That coaches hold adequate professional indemnity and/or personal liability insurance to cover their coaching role.

# 7.0 Induction and Training

The recruitment and selection process is followed up by the relevant training.

1. Staff are made aware that child abuse can and does occur and that it could be perpetrated by colleagues, who are members of staff or volunteers within DLR Leisure. The new legislation

also focuses on recognising signs of abuse (e.g. neglect, emotional abuse, physical abuse, secual abuse) and reporting of same

- 2. It is made clear that most abusers are not the monsters most people picture them to be, but ordinary men and women, more commonly men and at the extreme they are clever, manipulative and powerful.
- 3. Staff are made aware that children can find it difficult to tell or talk about abuse. They need to be listened to, taken seriously and have their concerns acted upon.
- 4. Staff are made aware of what they need to do in response to concerns reaching their eyes and ears.

# 8.0 Supervision

In general, staff work most effectively where there is a supervisory structure that ensures that they are supported, managed and developed. DLR Leisure will ensure that the Designated member of staffs are sensitive to any concerns about abuse, act on them immediately and offer support to those who report abuse.

It is the responsibility of the Designated member of staff to monitor good practice, this can be done in a number of ways, for example:-

- 1. Observation of coaching practice
- 2. Annual appraisals of teachers/coaches
- 3. Provide feedback on performance against work programme
- 4. Feedback from participants who attend activities at the leisure centres.
- 5. Inspections
- 6. Audits

# 9.0 Information to be provided to employees

#### 9.1 Recognition of Abuse

It is not always easy to recognise a situation where abuse may occur or has already taken place even for those experienced in working with child abuse. DLR Leisure acknowledges its staff, whether in a

paid or voluntary capacity are not experts at such recognition. It is important therefore to recognise that it is not their responsibility to decide whether or not child abuse is taking place, but to report where they have concerns or suspicions where an allegation has been made. Or where they have observed behaviour that may be indicative of abuse.

The concern that the child may have been abused could relate to something which has happened whilst the child is engaged in an activity provided by DLR Leisure, or it may be a disclosure made by the child to a staff member or volunteer or a concern about something the child has experienced outside of the activity provided by DLR Leisure. Either would require a proactive response.

There are many ways in which child abuse may manifest itself, for example:-

- 1. Unexplained or suspicious injuries such as bruising, cuts or burns, particularly if situated on a part of the body not normally prone to such injuries;
- 2. An injury for which the explanation seems inconsistent;
- 3. The child describes what appears to be an abusive act involving him/her;
- 4. Someone else, a child or adult, expresses concern about the welfare of another child;
- 5. Unexplained changes in behaviour over time, e.g. becoming very quiet, withdrawn or displaying sudden outbursts of temper;
- 6. Inappropriate sexual awareness;
- 7. Engages in sexually explicit behaviour in games;
- 8. Is distrustful of adults, particularly those with whom a close relationship will normally be expected;
- 9. Has difficulty in making friends;
- 10. Is prevented from socialising with other children;
- 11. Displays variations in eating patterns including overeating or loss of appetite;
- 12. Loses weight for no apparent reason;
- 13. Becomes increasingly dirty or unkempt.

This list is **NOT** exhaustive and the presence of one or more of the above is **NOT** proof that abuse is actually taking place.

# 10.0 Defining and Identifying Child Abuse

In this Policy "child" is defined as an unmarried person under the age of 18 years. Child abuse generally falls into four categories:-

#### 10.1. Neglect

Neglect can be defined in terms of an omission, where the child suffers significant harm or impairment of development by being deprived of food, clothing, warmth, hygiene, intellectual stimulation, supervision and safety, medical care or attachment to and affection from adults. The threshold of significant harm is reached when the child's needs are neglected to the extent that their well-being and/or development are severely affected. **Neglect could occur during organised activities if young people are exposed to the risk of injury or there is a failure to ensure their safety.** (*Children First, National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children 1999, p. 31.*)

#### 10.2. Emotional Abuse

Emotional abuse may be caused by a persistent lack of love and affection, where a child may be constantly shouted at, threatened or taunted. It may also occur when there is constant overprotection (which prevents children from socialising), or there is neglect, physical or sexual abuse. Emotional abuse might occur if children are subjected to excessive criticism, inappropriate personal or sexual remarks, bullying, being exposed to undue or inappropriate pressure or exposed to danger. (Children First, National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children 1999, p. 31-32.)

#### 10.3. Physical Abuse

Physical abuse is where adults physically hurt or injure children by hitting, shaking, squeezing, burning and biting or by giving children alcohol, inappropriate drugs or poison. In a sporting situation physical abuse can occur when the type of training exceeds the capacity of the child's physical capability. (Children First, National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children 1999, p. 32.)

#### 10.4. Sexual Abuse

Sexual abuse occurs when a child is used by another person for their gratification or sexual arousal, or for that of others. Examples of sexual abuse include: exposing sexual organs or intentionally performing any sexual act in the presence of a child; intentional touching or molesting the body of a child; sexually exploiting a child, or; any sexual activity between staff and volunteers. In relation to child sexual abuse, it should be noted that, for the purposes of criminal law, the age of consent to sexual intercourse is 17 years. Physical contact with children could potentially create situations where sexual abuse may go unnoticed. The role of a coach in a sporting situation could provide the means of an abusive situation occurring. (Children First, National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children 1999, p. 33.)

## 11.0 Effects of Abuse

Abuse in all its forms can affect a child at any age. The effects can be so damaging that, if untreated, they may follow an individual into adulthood. For example, an adult who has been abused as a child may find it difficult or impossible to maintain a stable, trusting relationship, become involved with drugs or prostitution, attempt self harm and/or suicide or even abuse a child in the future.

There have been a number of studies that suggest children with disabilities are at increased risk of abuse through various factors such as stereotyping, prejudice, discrimination, isolation and a powerlessness to protect themselves, or adequately communicate that abuse has occurred. Children from ethnic minorities' who could also be experiencing racial discrimination may feel doubly powerless.

# 12.0 Aggressive Behaviour

While bullying is not a category in itself, it is important to be aware of it in relation to child abuse. Bullying can be defined as repeated verbal, psychological or physical aggression that is conducted by an individual or group against others. Bullying behaviour may take place in any setting: in schools, in the home or in a DLR Leisure setting.

The competitive environment provided by the sports situation makes an excellent environment for the bully to ply his/her trade. In sports the bully can be: -

- 1. A parent who pushes the child too hard
- 2. A coach with a win at all costs attitude

3. A player who intimidates

4. An official placing unfair pressure on a person

Bullying can take many forms

1. Physical: pushing, hitting etc

2. Verbal: name calling, teasing, sarcasm

3. Emotional: tormenting, ridiculing, humiliating

4. Racist: taunts, graffiti, gestures

5. **Sexual:** unwanted physical contact or abusive comments

6. **Cyber:** by use of social networking sites

There are various ways in which bullying shows itself.

1. Behavioural changes such as reduced concentration, clingy, depressed, tearful, reluctant to

attend training or club activities

2. A reduction in the standard of play

3. Physical signs such as headaches, stomach aches, repeated fainting for no medical reason,

difficulty in sleeping, damaged clothes

4. A shortage of money or frequent loss of clothing

In the first instance, it is the responsibility of the employee/volunteer to deal with bullying that may

take place within the leisure centres. The more extreme forms of bullying behaviour would be

regarded as physical or emotional abuse, and are reported to the statutory authorities. DLR Leisure

has a clear policy on bullying behaviour. Incidents should not be tolerated under any circumstances

and should be dealt with immediately.

13.0 Responsibility to Report Suspected or Actual Abuse

Any person who suspects that a child is being abused, or is at risk of abuse, has a responsibility and a

duty of care to report their concerns to the Designated Liaison Officer or the Child Protection Liaison

Officers for each DLR Leisure Centre. The Protection for Persons Reporting Child Abuse Act, 1998

10

provides immunity from civil liability to people who report child abuse 'reasonably and in good faith' to the Designated Liaison Officer or the Child Protection Liaison Officer or TUSLA or the Gardaí (*Children First, National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children 1999 p.37*). Legislative protection is also provided for whistleblowers in the Criminal Justice Act, 2011.

# 14.0 Reporting Procedures

DLR Leisure provides an environment that encourages security, confidence and trust, so enabling young people to share their concerns. A young person will carefully select a person to confide in. That chosen person will be someone they trust and have confidence in. It is important that a young person who discloses child abuse feels supported and facilitated in what may be a frightening and traumatic process for them. A young person may feel perplexed, afraid, angry, despondent and guilty. It is important that any negative feelings they may have are not made worse by the kind of response they receive.

A young person who divulges child abuse to a staff member or volunteer of DLR Leisure has engaged in an act of trust and their disclosure must be treated with respect, sensitivity, urgency and care.

# 15.0 How to Respond

It is of the utmost importance that disclosures are treated in a sensitive and discreet manner. Anyone responding to a young person making such a disclosure should take the following steps.

- 1. Take what the young person says seriously.
- 2. React calmly, as over-reaction may intimidate the young person and increase any feelings of guilt that they may have.
- 3. Reassure the young person that they were correct to tell somebody what happened.
- 4. Listen carefully and attentively.
- 5. Never ask leading questions.

# 16.0 Reporting Procedures

- 1. Use open-ended questions to clarify what is being said and try to avoid having them repeat what they have told you.
- 2. Do not promise to keep secrets.
- 3. Advise that you will offer support but that you must pass on the information.

- 4. Do not express any opinions about the alleged abuser to the person reporting to you.
- 5. Explain and make sure that the young person understands what will happen next.
- 6. Do not confront the alleged abuser.
- 7. Write down immediately after the conversation what was said, including all the names of those involved, what happened, where, when, if there were any witnesses and any other significant factors and note any visible marks on the individual making the report or any signs you observed. The person recording the event must sign and date all reports and indicate the time the notes were made.
- 8. Ensure that the information is restricted to those who need to know it. Reference Data Protection legislation
- 9. Pass any allegations to the designated member of staff immediately.
- 10. DLR Leisure staff or volunteers should not investigate allegations.

# 17.0 What happens if there are Reasonable Grounds for Concern?

If reasonable grounds for concern exist, the designated member of staff will provide a report to the TUSLA and to An Garda Síochána (reference Criminal Justice (Withholding of Information on Crimes Against Children and Vulnerable Persons) Act, 2012. The following examples would constitute reasonable grounds for concern.

- 1. Specific indication from the participant that they were abused.
- 2. An account by a person who saw the young person being abused.
- 3. Evidence, such as an injury or behaviour that is consistent with abuse and unlikely to be caused another way.
- 4. An injury or behaviour that is consistent both with abuse and with an innocent explanation but where there are indicators supporting the concern that it may be an incidence of abuse. An example of this would be a pattern of injuries, an implausible explanation and other indications of abuse or dysfunctional behaviour.

5. Consistent indication over a period of time that a child is suffering from emotional or physical neglect. (*Children First, National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children, 1999, p. 38.*)

If there is an immediate risk to a young person, the staff member/volunteer should contact An Garda Síochána. The Designated member of staff will consult with the young person's parents or guardian in relation to the concern and the possibility of a report being made to TUSLA, unless it is not in the best interests of the young person to do so.

A suspicion that is not supported by any objective indication of abuse or neglect would not constitute a reasonable suspicion or reasonable grounds for concern. However, these suspicions should be recorded or noted internally by the Designated Liaison Person or Child Liaison Officer only, as future suspicions may lead to the decision to make a report. Earlier suspicions may provide important information to the TUSLA. If there is any doubt a report should be made to the Child and Family Agency Duty Social Worker.

## 18.0 Designated Liaison & Child Liaison Person

The Designated Liaison Person and the Child Liaison Person is the title given to the person appointed and trained by DLR Leisure to deal with child protection issues reported by DLR Leisure staff/volunteers or young people participating in any activity.

The Child Liaison Officers are Ms. Jenny Dowling and Mr. Paul Murphy and they can be contacted on (01) 230 1458/60/62. If none of the above named are available you may contact the Centre Manager, Mr. Shane Tobin on 086 3401600.

The Designated Liaison Person for DLR Leisure Meadowbrook is Ms. Elaine Murphy. The Child Liaison Officers are Mr. Gregory Brennan, Mr. Darren O'Connor and Ms. Vicky Ball. They can be contacted on (01) 299 5610. If neither of the above named are available you may contact the Centre Manager, Ms. Claire Cull on 086 3320853.

The Child Liaison Officers for DLR Leisure Loughlinstown are Ms.Christine Lynch. She can be contacted on (01) 282 3344. If the above named is not available you may contact the Centre Manager, Mr. Shane Tobin on 086 3401600

The Designated Liaison Person for DLR Leisure Ballyogan is Alison Jones. The Child Liaison Officer for DLR Leisure Ballyogan is, Mr. Daniel Downey. Daniel and Alison may be contacted contacted on (01) 2943880.

The Designated Liaison Person for DLR Leisure Sports, Stepaside and Marlay is Alan Lindsay. He may be contacted on 086 3841304

The Child Liaison Officer for DLR Leisure Stepaside is Mr. David Lewins and he may be contacted on (01) 2952859 .

The Designated Liaison Officer for DLR Leisure Head Office is Ms. Geraldine Dunleavy-Larkin. She can be contacted on 086 7818499.

The Designated Liaison Person will ensure they do the following or, in their absence, that another person in the company will do so.

- Professionals and those involved in organisations working with children who have concerns
  about a child but are not sure what to do, should discuss these with the Children First
  Designated Liaison Person in your organisation, or contact your local Child and Family Agency
  social work department for advice.— all contact details are listed on the TUSLA's website if
  there is a concern. http://www.tusla.ie/
- 2. Create and maintain links with TULSA and other relevant agencies and resource groups.
- 3. Facilitate follow-up action.
- 4. Advise DLR Leisure staff/volunteers about individual cases as appropriate. This may not be possible because of Data Protection legislation or if An Garda Siochana are proceeding with a criminal investigation
- 5. Advise on best practice and ensure that DLR Leisure Child Protection Policy and procedures are followed.
- 6. Organise and/or facilitate training and workshops on the guidelines for child protection.
- 7. Maintain proper records on all cases referred to them in a secure and confidential manner. (locked, fire and water proof cabinet if held in hard copy and data encrypted when held in soft

- copy with all access password protected and access limited to the minimum number of employees necessary)
- 8. Keep up to date on current developments regarding provision, practice, legal obligations and policy. Ensure that this Child Protection Policy is reviewed annually.
- Ensure that DLR Leisure policies and procedures are brought to the attention of all DLR
   Leisure staff and volunteers.

# 19.0 Code of Behaviour for Staff, Volunteers and Participants

- Staff and volunteers should be sensitive to the risks involved in taking part in some contact sports with young people. Staff and volunteers should be sensitive to the implications of becoming too involved with or spending a lot of time with any one young person.
- 2. Staff and volunteers should be sensitive to the potential risk to personal safety that may arise when they meet alone with a young person in a room. Where it is feasible, they should leave the door open or inform another colleague that they will be alone in the room with the individual in question. If an employee is in a room alone with a young person there should be a glass panel in the door so that "complete" privacy is not afforded to create a risk for the child and/or the employee
- 3. Where a staff member or volunteer of DLR Leisure has a concern about the nature of a particular relationship involving themselves or another staff member, volunteer or young person, they should discuss it with a Centre Manager or an experienced colleague.
- 4. A staff member or volunteer should not have a physical relationship with a participant.
- 5. Attempts should be made among young people to develop a positive attitude that respects the personal space, safety and privacy of their peers.
- 6. If a staff member or volunteer provides transport for participants in the course of their involvement with DLR Leisure there should, if possible, be two or more participants in the car. Any transport should only be provided with the full knowledge and consent of the young people's parents or guardians.
- 7. Staff and volunteers must never physically punish or be verbally abusive to a young person.

8. The ratio of adults to participants is important when doing various activities. There should be at least one adult to every ten participants and a minimum of two adults per group. This number may need to be varied in accordance with the ratio of male to female participants, the gender of the staff, the type of activity being undertaken, the risks associated with the activity being undertaken and the ability of the participants.

# 20.0 Dealing with Allegations against Staff/Volunteers

Should a member of staff or volunteer become aware of an allegation (against a colleague) of an incident of child abuse taking, or having taken place, it is vital that the following procedures are followed: -

- 1. Take the allegation seriously. It is your duty to consider any allegation to be potentially dangerous to the child and therefore report it.
- 2. Make a written record of any details of which you are aware, as part of your report.
- 3. Report the allegation to a more senior member of staff, giving details of the allegation, how you became aware of it and any other relevant details. In a case where the senior member of staff may be involved, report it to another senior colleague or staff member you can trust.
- 4. Do not judge or investigate. As an employee or volunteer it is important not to lose focus of your role. By reporting an allegation quickly, any necessary investigations and/or judgements can then be made by trained professionals.
- 5. Maintain confidentiality. It is extremely important that any allegations are not discussed unless absolutely necessary) as any breaches could be damaging to both the child and to any investigation that may follow.
- 6. Any requests for information from member of the public (including parents) or the media should be directed to a designated member of staff and should be given the "no comment" response.
- 7. Report to the Designated Liaison Person
- 8. Be aware of malicious reports against employees/volunteers and the need to care for employees in such situations such as providing employee assistance programme, legal advice, etc

# 21.0 Confidentiality

When dealing with any case/suspicion/allegation relating to child abuse, you must be made aware that any breaches in confidentiality can be very damaging to the child, family and any child protection investigations, which may take place.

It is important that the rights of both the victim and the **alleged** perpetrator are protected by ensuring that only those who **need to know** are given the relevant information. Reference to legislation such as Data Protection Convention on Human Rights, Equality Acts, etc

This will mean, at the very least, informing: -

- 1. The Centre/Duty Manager or any other responsible person
- 2. TUSLA
- 3. The Local Child and Family Agency social work department.
- 4. The parents of the child (only if TUSLA ask for this to be done)
- 5. An Garda Siochana.

Informing the parents of a child about whom you are concerned about will be handled in a sensitive way and only undertaken in consultation with the The Local Child and Family Agency social work department.

Depending upon the outcome of initial enquiries, the statutory agency will provide advice as to who should be told, when they should be told and the kind of information, which is appropriate to share.

Anyone who receives information from colleagues about possible or actual child abuse must treat it as having been given in confidence. Any breaches of confidential information may be regarded as a disciplinary matter.

Records should be kept in accordance with the Data Protection Act, within an agreed HR Filing System and be available only to those directly involved and within the confines of the obligations and duties of the Data Protection Act, 2003.

# 22.0 Off duty Contact between Staff/Volunteers and Children

Members of staff/volunteers must maintain a professional relationship with children during any offduty contact, continuing to follow the guidelines and policies set out in this policy.

Staff/volunteers should be particularly careful to limit and if possible eliminate any one-to-one contact. This should also include driving children to and from coaching/club sessions. Where an arrangement is made in an emergency, it is important to ensure there is a second adult in the vehicle.

# 23.0 Appendix 1 – Reporting Child Protection Concerns

A. To Principal Social Worker/Design	gnate:			
1. Date of Report				
2. Details of Child				
Name: Address:	DOB	ale _	Female Age	
Audi Casi	School		Age	
Alloc	Correspondence			
Alias	address			
	(If different)			
Telephone	Telephone			
3. Details of Persons Reporting Con-				
Name: Address:	Telephone No.  Occupation			
- Marian Subsidit	occupation			
	Relationship to			
Beneday without by town in house	client  Reporter discussed w	itle name	(au mediana	- 11
Reporter wishes to remain anonymous	keporter discussed W	iun parents/	gua dians	
4. Parents Aware of Report		84	Yes	No
Are the child's parents/carers aware th concern is being reported	nat this		other 🔲	
CONCERT IS COME INCOME.				
Comment  5. Details of Report  (Details of concern(s), allegation(s) or observed injuries, parent's view(s), chi	incident(s) dates, times, who was pild's view(s) if known.}		ather	any
5. Details of Report (Details of concern(s), allegation(s) or	incident(s) dates, times, who was j ild's view(s) if known.}			any

Details of Mother Name: Address: (if different to	er				
Address: (if different to			Details of Fath	er	
(if different to			Name:	57	
child) Telephone No's:			Address: (if different to child) Telephone No's:		
	CONTRACTOR		Totophione No 5.		
. Household com				Additional 3	Information e.g.
Name		Relationship	DOB		cupation/Other:
GP Hospital School Gardaí					
Pre-School/Créche	e/YG				
Other (specify):					
). Details of person		edly causing conc	Age	the child Male	Female [
THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY			1000	аросоп	
Name:					
THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY					
Name: Address: 10. Details of pers	son comple	eting form	***************************************		
Name: Address:	son comple	eting form	Occupati Telephor No's:		

To view original form which must be completed – please visit the website below <a href="http://www.tusla.ie/children-first/publications-and-forms">http://www.tusla.ie/children-first/publications-and-forms</a>

Go to Childrens First Standard Report Form, print it off, complete, sign and date it.

## **24.0** TUSLA Guidance Note to help you fill in the Standard Report Form:

The Child and Family Agency (Tusla) has a statutory responsibility under the Child Care Act 1991 to promote the protection and welfare of children. The Child and Family Agency therefore has an obligation to receive information about any child who is not receiving adequate care and/or protection.

This report form is for use by:

Any professional, individual or group involved in services to children, including Child and Family Agency and HSE personnel, who becomes aware of a child protection or welfare concern, or to whom a child protection or child welfare concern is reported.

Professionals and individuals in the provision of child care services in the community who have service contracts with the Child and Family Agency or the HSE.

Designated persons in a voluntary or community agency.

Please fill in as much information and detail as is known to you. This will assist the Social Work Department in assessing the level of risk to the child or the support services required. If the information requested is not known to you, please indicate this by putting a line through the question. It is likely that a social worker will contact you to discuss your report.

The Child and Family Agency aims to work in partnership with parents. If you are making this report in confidence, you should note that the Child and Family Agency cannot guarantee absolute confidentiality for the following reasons:

A Court could order the information be disclosed.

Under the Freedom of Information Acts 1997 and 2003, the Freedom of Information Commissioner may order that information be disclosed.

You should also note that in making a 'bona fide report', you are protected under the Protection for persons Reporting Child Abuse Act 1998.

If you are unsure if you should report your concerns, please telephone your local Child and Family Agency duty social worker and discuss your concerns with them.

# 25.0 Details of Duty Social Worker for TUSLA

If you are unsure if you should report your concerns, please telephone your local Child and Family Agency duty social worker and discuss your concerns with them

Address	Duty Social Work Department, Our Lady's Clinic, Patrick Street, Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin.
Phone	01 6637300
Office Hours	9am - 5pm
Local Area Office	<u>Dublin South East</u>

Any query or concern in relation to children during out of hours should be reported immediately to <u>An Garda Siochana</u>

# 26.0 Appendix 2 – Declaration

confirm that I will abide by this policy.	
I further confirm that I have read, understood and wil	l comply fully with this policy.
Signed:	Dated:

I confirm that I have been provided with Safeguarding of Children & Vulnerable Persons Policy and I